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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Judo Alberta Clubs 
From:  Helen Bienert, Registrar 
RE:  2015-2016 Fees 
Date:  June 5, 2015 
 

 
For the season starting September 1, 2015 and ending August 31, 
2016, the following membership fees will apply in Alberta. 
 

Membership Types Year Born 2015-2016 
Fees  

Club Fee  $75 

Mudansha    

U8 Active Start (0-7) 2009-2016 $80 

U10 FUNdamentals (8-9) 2007-2008 $80 

U12 Learn to Train-Level 1 (10-11) 2005-2006 $80 

U14 Learn to Train-Level 2 (12-13) 2003-2004 $80 

U16 Train to Train (14-15) 2001-2003 $95 

U18 Train to Compete (16-17) 1999-2000 $95 

U21 Train to Win (18-20) 1996-1998 $115 

21 & over Train to Win (21 & +) 1995 & earlier $115 

Yudansha (Black Belt)   

U18 Train to Compete (16-17) 1999-2000 $125 

U21 Train to Win (18-20) 1996-1998 $125 

21 & over Train to Win (21 & +) 1995 & earlier $125 

Other Types    

Eclipse  $30 

U8 Pre Judo 2009-2016 $40 

Alumni (Inactive Black Belt)  $65 

 
* Age is calculated using the member’s age as of December 31, 2016. 


